MALBON - Originally named
Middle Branch, then Malbon in
1910, the Post Office has closed
and opened several times,
closing finally in 1975.

FRIEZLAND The Post Oﬂ‘lce opened in 1899
and was located at Hampden, 42 miles south
of Cloncurry. The name changed because
there was already a Hampden in Qld., then
changed again in 1916 to..... KURIDALA.
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MACKINLAY - Post Office L ,

opened in 1895, the name . ‘f
Changing to McKinlay in 1909. = $€ ' (97 ]
In more recent times the small 9% q’?' ‘

settlement became famous when - .ﬁ;;j'!w
its pub featured in Crocodile Dundee.

SELWYN — One of
the more remote
outposts in North
Western Qld.,
opened in 1909
up on the Selwyn
Range.

DAJARRA — As we head south of the main
mining districts, we come to Dajarra, where
the Post Office opened in 1919.
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NORANSIDE A station 51 mnles
south-west of Selwyn. It was
only open as a Post Office from
1940 to 1949, although unofficial v
later, as indicated on this item.
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DUCHFQQ —-A copper mlnuna town 22 miles north-east o
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URANDANGIE The meetmg pomt for mails from Camooweal Cloncurry and Boulla Urandangle =
was established in 1890, becoming official in 1893.

Pl

of Dajarra, originally named Duchess Mine.

2, BOULIA — On the

; ~ convergence of
roads from north,
south and east,

: <% the Post Office
opened in July 1879 and today
the town is still a major junction.

MIDDLETON — Half
way between Boulla ;
in the west and

Winton to the east, {4
Middleton P.O. was}.
opened in 1916 and \

(eO\G
closed in 1968 when ;:‘%J,l;v\_'
fire destroyed the
building.



